Hi Douw,

Just to let you know that we received permission from the author below to use the diagram.

Kind regards,
Claudia


From: George Nuki [mailto:G.Nuki@ed.ac.uk] 
Sent: 03 August 2010 11:50 AM
To: Claudia Ickinger
Cc: 'Keir Windsor'
Subject: Re: Permissions request

Dear Dr Ickinger,
 
Of course I am delighted to give you permission to use the figure. Do please email a copy of your article when it is published. I would be interested to read it.
 
Do also pass on my best wishes to Professor Tikly.
 
Best regards
 
George Nuki
 
George Nuki 
Emeritus Professor of Rheumatology
University of Edinburgh
Osteoarticular Research Group
Centre for Molecular Medicine
Western General Hospital
Crewe Road South
Edinburgh, EH4 2XU
Scotland, UK
 
Tel. +44-131-651-1046
Fax +44-131-651-1085
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Claudia Ickinger 
To: g.nuki@ed.ac.uk 
Cc: 'Keir Windsor' 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 6:22 AM
Subject: FW: Permissions request

Dear Professor Nuki,

I am a Rheumatologist in South Africa working with Professor M Tikly (Head of Division Rheumatology, Chris Hani Baragwanath Hospital, Johannesburg). We would like to obtain your permission to make use of a diagram in an osteoarthritis review article for publication in the South African Family Practice journal. It was published in your article “Osteoarthritis: risk factors and pathogenesis. In: Adebajo AO, Dickson J Eds; Collected Reports on the Rheumatic Diseases 2005, series 4.   Figure 1 The development of osteoarthritis.

The request was initially sent to Arthritis Research UK and Keir Windsor replied as below.

Many thanks
Yours sincerely
Dr Claudia Ickinger
Consultant Rheumatologist
Chris Hani Baragwanath Hospital

From: Claudia Ickinger [mailto:ickinger@wol.co.za] 
Sent: 02 August 2010 07:07 AM
To: 'Keir Windsor'
Subject: RE: Permissions request

Dear Mr Windsor,

Thank you very much for your reply. We will ensure that the appropriate inclusions are made.

We will also forward the request directly to Professor Nuki (just in case we do not have his correct email address, would appreciate if your office could also do so).

Yours sincerely,
Claudia Ickinger 

From: Keir Windsor [mailto:K.Windsor@arthritisresearchuk.org] 
Sent: 01 August 2010 09:26 PM
To: ickinger@wol.co.za
Cc: Frances Mawer
Subject: RE: Permissions request

Dear Dr Ickinger

Many thanks for your email of 28 July, copy below.  I am happy to grant permission on behalf of Arthritis Research UK for the use you describe so long as Professor George Nuki is also happy with this.  Via this message I will ask my colleague Frances Mawer to copy this email to George Nuki, as I am now on holiday for a couple of weeks.  Perhaps you could follow this up directly with Professor Nuki if you do not receive a reply from him in due course.

Finally, please ensure that the source of the material is properly referenced either in a reference list or as a footnote.  Please also include the message 'Reproduced by permission of Arthritis Research UK (www.arthritisresearchuk.org)'  including both our full name and our website address as here.  If you quote any web link direct to the article, please ensure that this is correct for our new website, as the link has changed since the article was first published.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely
Keir Windsor
Education Manager
From: ickinger@wol.co.za [mailto:ickinger@wol.co.za] 
Sent: 28 July 2010 19:42
To: Ali Bownes
Subject: Contact Us
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